



7-26-11

1775 Wiehle Ave, Suite 104

Reston VA 20190

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Gentlemen:

MaxID respectfully requests confidentiality of certain materials provided with the submission of the 802.11 b/g WiFi module under FCC ID: TFT533ANM in accordance with FCC Regulations 0.457(d) and 47 CFR 0.459

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the Commission's public notice, MaxID requests short-term confidentiality for the following exhibits:

11-0024 – WiFi Internal Photos.pdf
11-0024 - SAR Report 2 of 2 - Appendix E-F.pdf

MaxID has requested short term confidentiality of specific sections in the SAR report because they contain internal and test setup photos of the device. These sections have been submitted in a separate file, as listed above.

If prior to 45 days the product goes to market, MaxID will inform the commission so that the short-term confidentiality exhibits can be released to the public record.

The iDL750 has been developed at considerable effort and expense by MaxID. These items are considered as Trade Secrets and therefore public access to the proprietary material could possibly result in duplication of equipment that could severely damage the company's business advantage.

I appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Name: Steve Bowen

Signature:

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "S Bowen", written over a horizontal line.

Title: Director/Senior Solutions Architect

Date: 7-26-11